From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Neucel
Date: March 1, 2019 9:15:28 AM

Nothing in here referencing reasons why or the China-Canada dispute. Got anything
referencing that?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 28, 2019, at 6:05 PM, Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneber: v.bc.ca>
wrote:

Tim Renneberg

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
250-387-6240

tim.renneberg@gov.bc.ca

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and
are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally
privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to
the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use,
reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-
mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 12:06 PM

To: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Neucel

Related to lack of financing from the China side.

https://www.northislandgazette.com/news/port-alice-mavor-says-neucel-specialty-

| -laid-off-r ining-worker

Vivian Thomas

Communications Director

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

NEW: Tel: 778 974-5809 cell: 250 213-2972

Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: e.may@leg.bc.ca
Subject: Intern visit
Date: March 1, 2019 12:40:29 PM

What r the dates again. Don’t have them on this iPhone

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
Subject: B.C. NDP MP Nathan Cullen will not run for re-election — The Province
Date: March 1, 2019 1:50:41 PM

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Denaldson, Doug FLNAEX

To: :
Subject: Re: For approval: 248481 DN - Francophone Historic Places Recommendations - MDD and Appendix
Date: March 4, 2019 7:00:06 AM

Please attach my signature as required. Approved.
Sent from my iPhone

=>0On Mar 1, 2019, at 1:44 PM, Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

= Minister could you sign asap as there will be an announcement in Leg next week. Thanks

>

= From: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX

> Sent: March 1, 2019 1:29 PM

> To: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX <Doug.Donaldson(@gov.be.ca>

= Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.be.ca>; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.McLaren(@gov.be.ca=; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan. Jones(@gov.be.ca>

= Subject: FW: For approval: 246481 DN - Francophone Historic Places Recommendations - MDD and Appendix

= Importance: High

>

= Minister, see attached DN for signature. In SP h
-} —0, I, AR e e a0 I

T'will put in your signing book as well,

>

= From: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX

= Sent: March 1, 2019 1:20 PM

= To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy @gov.bc.ca<mailto:Sandra. Purdy @gov.be.ca>>

= Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.be.ca<mailto;Lisa, Silverio@gov be.ca>>
= Subject: FW: For approval: 246481 DN - Francophone Historic Places Recommendations - MDD and Appendix
>
= Hi Sandra,
=3
ncophone

= Attached is the DN re: Fra

Historic Places Recommendations. Approved by AssocDM. Uploaded to MDDs SP here<https://spe-
v /Faor F

i

= Best,

>
> Arianna Klus

= Issues and Administrative Coordinator

= Deputy Minister's Office

= Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

=T:(T78) 974-5908 C:(250) 213-8216

>

>

=3

= From: Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

= Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 9:53 AM

= To: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX

= Subject: For approval: 246481 DN - Francophone Historic Places Recommendations - MDD and Appendix
>

= Good morning: Please find attached for Assoc. DM approval and forwarding to MDD,

=3

= Thank you

>

>

= Carolyn Parkinson

= A/Executive Administrative Assistant to Matt Austin, Assistant Deputy Minister

= Integrated Resource Operations Division

= Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

= Phone: (778) 698-4895

>

>

=3

= From: Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

= Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:54 PM

> To: Austin, Matt FLNR:EX

= Subject: For approval: 246481 DN - Francophone Historic Places Recommendations - MDD and Appendix
>

= Hi Matt: My tracked changes attached. For your review/approval please. (Jenn is away, so I took Richard's approval as A/ED on this one @)
=3

=CP

>

=<Appendix A List and Map of Francophone Historic Places Recommended for Provincial Recognition.pdf=
= <246481 DN - Francophone Historic Places Recommendations - MDD (1).pdf=>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Manwaring. Richard G FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Innovation Symposium Schedule and Vendor Information
Date: March 4, 2019 7:05:20 AM

Looks really interesting.
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 1, 2019, at 9:10 AM, Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX
<Rick.G.Manwaring(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning. Further to yesterday’s chat, in case you hadn’t seen the lineup of
fire related vendors and technology we are engaging with next week. Looks pretty
interesting.

Attachments below.

Have a great weekend.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hiltner, Clementine FLNR:EX"
<Clementine.Hiltner(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 28, 2019 at 6:15:52 PM PST
To: "Manwaring, Richard G FLNR:EX"

<Rick.G.Manwarin \Y >
Subject: Fwd: Innovation Symposium Schedule and Vendor
Information

Rick - a one pager and the schedule for the symposium in Kamloops,
as discussed.

Clementine Hiltner

Issues Manager, BC Wildfire Service

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
Development

Cell: 778 584-1315

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pawlick, Aaron FLNR:EX"
<Aaron.Pawlick v.bc.ca>

Date: February 28, 2019 at 6:10:03 PM PST
To: "Hiltner, Clementine FLNR:EX"
<Clementine.Hiltner@gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: Fwd: Innovation Symposium Schedule and
Vendor Information

FYT - the schedule and some vendor information... let me
know if Rick needs more.

Aaron Pawlick
BC Wildfire Service
250-893-3933

Begin forwarded message:

From: "BCWS RD_Innovation FLNR:EX"
<BCWS.RD_Innovation@gov.bc.ca>
Date: February 19, 2019 at 4:09:04 PM PST
To: "McCulley, Michael B FLNR:EX"

<Mike McCulley v.bc.ca>, "Pawlick,
Aaron FLNR:EX"
<Aaron.Pawlick oV ca>

Cec: "Robertson, Max FLNR:EX"
<Max.Robertson@gov.bc.ca>, "Broznitsky,
Natasha FLNR:EX"
<Natasha.Broznitsky@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Innovation Symposium Schedule
and Vendor Information

Just to keep everyone in the loop, the following
is what Max and | sent out today to all of the
invited guests of the Symposium.

Have a great evening!

Hello,

Following up on our previous email, the
Research and Innovation business area is
pleased to release the schedule of vendor
presentations that are taking place during the
Innovation Symposium at the PWCC from

March 4th-gth,

Attached you will find the presentation
schedule as well as a synopsis of each of the
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products and services being presented. This is
being provided to assist you in determining
which day/s of the Symposium are of most
interest for you and your program to attend.
Due to the nature of the Symposium, we
cannot guarantee that small changes will not
be made to the schedule.

Please note that we have attempted to group
similar products and services together, to best
accommodate the schedules of our invited
audience members. However, this was not
always possible, and we apologise in advance
for any inconvenience.

The Innovation Symposium is designed to
collaboratively address a backlog of vendor
offers that may assist in creating innovative
solutions to manage B.C.’s increasingly complex
wildfire environment. It is our intention that
audience members are in attendance to help
identify products and services that may have
potential value and warrant further
conversation. To support effective
collaboration both within the BCWS and with
other agencies in attendance, we ask that
attendees refrain from initiating individual
relationships with vendors at the Symposium.
More information will be provided regarding
the process for expressing interest in a vendor.

Due to limited seating availability in the
Kamloops boardroom at the PWCC, we kindly
ask that you let us know which day/s you or
your delegate are planning to attend, by Friday
February 22" at 12:00 noon, so we may offer
vacant seats to others

For more information, or if you have any
questions, please contact the
BCWS.RD_Innovation@gov.bc.ca inbox.

Sincerely,

Lindsey and Max

Page 70f 115 FNR-2019-92750



<Presentation Schedule_Innovation Symposium.docx>

<Vendor Information.docx>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Correspondence Signing
Date: March 4, 2019 7:10:51 AM

Approved. Please attach my signature.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27, 2019, at 1:58 PM, Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister, See attached letter for signature to MLA Redies and MLA Cadieux,
Semiahmoo Hatchery in SharePoint here.

<245307 - Minister Sig - MLA Redies + MLA Cadieux - Semiahmoo Hatchery -
Feb 27, 2019.pdf>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Introductions by Hon. D. Donaldson
Date: March 4, 2019 7:13:26 AM

All good. Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 4:30 PM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Any changes?

Begin forwarded message:

From° "Hamard Research LASS:EX"

Date February 26, 2019 at 4 15:01 PM PST

To: "Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX" <Lisa.Silverio(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Introductions by Hon. D. Donaldson

Hi Lisa,
Hon. D. Donaldson made the following introductions yesterday in the
House. Please advise our office of any necessary corrections by reply e-

mail or by phone at 250-356-1636.

Corrections must be received no later than 12 noon tomorrow so that
we are able to correct the transcript before our print deadline.

Thank you for your assistance. If your office has already sent us a list of
these names, there is no need to resend.

This is the text as corrected by Hansard Services staff:

Copyright

Page 10 0f 115 FNR-2019-92750



Copyright

Hansard Research
Tel: 250-356-1636 | Fax: 250-356-5095
http://www.leg.bc.ca/hansard/
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From: Donaldson. Doug FLNR:EX

To: ilverio, Lisa FLNB:EX

Subject: Re: BC Firefighters Fallen Fighter Memorial Ceremony March 4th
Date: March 4, 2019 7:13:48 AM

No

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2019, at 3:54 PM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This is on Monday, March 4th, do you plan to attend any part of it?

From: Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: February 26, 2019 3:52 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Support Staff
<LPSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; NDP Legislative Assistants <NDPLegislativeAssistants@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: BC Firefighters Fallen Fighter Memorial Ceremony March 4th

So Sorry Monday March 4

From: Scambler, Teresa
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 3:45 PM
To: LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP Support Staff

<LPSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; NDP Legislative Assistants <NDPLegislativeAssistants@l|eg.bc.ca>
Subject: BC Firefighters Fallen Fighter Memaorial Ceremony March 6th

Importance: High
Good Afternoon,

Here will be a memorial Ceremony for the BC Firefighters at the Fallen Fighter Memorial on the

back lawn at Noon on March 6t

Please let me know if you member will be attending.

Thanks
-

st o e e o o ke ok o ke ok ok e ok o e ke ok e ke o o ok ok o ke ok ok o ok o e ke o e ke o o ok ok o ke ok o o ok o e ke o e ke o o ok sk o ok ok o ok o ek o e ke o o ok ok o ok ok o ok o e ok o e ok ok o ke ok ok ook ok ok

Teresa Scambler | Caucus Event Coodinator/Legislative Assistant to Raj Chouhan, Deputy Speaker

New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250.387-8346

Teresa.scambler@leg.bc.ca | www.bendpcaucus.ca

** n British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with
the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under
the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https.//www. lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/ **

Page 12 of 115 FNR-2019-92750



From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverip, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: ELUC Minute for March 6th Cabinet
Date: March 4, 2019 10:58:05 PM

Please attach my signature. Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 4, 2019, at 1:08 PM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

URGENT

Minister, can you review and provide your approval by email. Thank you

From: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Sent: March 4, 2019 12:58 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: ELUC Minute for March 6th Cabinet
Importance: High

Hello Lisa, one item reviewed by ELUC today must report out to Cabinet on Wednesday
because of timing considerations. | have prepared an ELUC minute for Minister’s review
that addresses this item only. If the minute is acceptable, an approval by email is fine, if
at all possible this afternoon. | will send speaking notes for Minister tomorrow. Thanks.

Paul Finkel |Executive Director|Cabinet Operations
Room 049] 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1
778-974-5077

12813 min_eluc_190304.docx>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; Maitland. Julie LASS:EX

Subject: Rural dividend
Date: March 5, 2019 9:30:05 AM

Hold off on cancelling Friday announcement until I speak with Carole James this morning
Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: House Duty for MSF
Date: March 5, 2019 9:47:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Yes

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 5, 2019, at 9:37 AM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,
Would you be willing to do 30 minutes of HD coverage for MSF today? 430-5pm.

<image001.png> | Lisa Silverio
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Doug Donaldson
Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
t778.974.5999 f250.387.1040

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: httos:.//www lobbvistsregistrar bc.ca/.

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information
may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have
received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if

any.
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
To: i :EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Subject: Gan u bring my
Date: March 5, 2019 9:48:14 AM

Alzheimer’s pin to QP

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverip, Lisa FLNR:EX

Cc: Benneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: Re: Speaking Notes for MDD for March 4th ELUC Report Out
Date: March 5, 2019 5:18:23 PM

Approved

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 5, 2019, at 2:15 PM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,
Please review and approve the attached notes.

From: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Sent: March 5, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silveri v.bc.ca>

Cc: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Speaking Notes for MDD for March 4th ELUC Report Out
Importance: High

Hi Lisa, could you please let me know when Minister has received these speaking
notes? There is only one ELUC item reporting out tomorrow. The other items will

7th

report out on March 27", Doug Caul will also be outside Chambers tomorrow to assist.

Thanks.

Paul Finkel |Executive Director|Cabinet Operations
Room 049] 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1
778-974-5077

<MDD_Speaking_Notes_Feb 04_CCR.docx>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: receipts and per diems
Date: March 5, 2019 5:40:26 PM
Attachments: image001.ong

Per diems

Feb. 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28; March 4, 5: B,L, D
March 1: B, L

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 4, 2019, at 9:43 AM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio

Minister,
Pls provide me with any receipts you have from Feb 12" onward as well as per diems from Feb

15t onward.
If you could leave these with me before you leave on Thursday, thank you.

<image001l.png> | Lisa Silverio
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Doug Donaldson
Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
t778.974.5999 f 250.387.1040

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbvyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee, The information
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
Subject: Travel Feb. 12 onwards
Date: March 5, 2019 5:59:19 PM

Flight: Feb. 21 AC Vic-Van ig 9 and I; Feb. 22 Helijet Van-Vicg 92 1d I (accompanying)
Accom: Feb. 21, Fairmont Waterfront 1 night
Taxi: downtown-YY]J Feb. 21, YVR-downtown Feb. 21

Flight: March 1 AC YYJ-TerraceS .22 and I (accompanying return portion from Feb. 10)
Mileage: Terrace-Hazelton 150 k one way (return from Feb. 10)

Flight: March 3 AC YYD-YY]J

Mileage: March 3 Hazelton-YYD 75 k one way
Taxi: March 3 YYJ-downtown

Sent from my iPad
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNREX

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: RUSH for approval: 246756 Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports
Date: March 8, 2019 12:50:52 PM

Which folder is this in under SharePoint? I looked in BN but couldn’t see it
Sent from my iPad

= On Mar 8, 2019, at 8:57 AM, Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
=3

> Morning, RUSH. See attached Information Note on Naramata Drainage Reports.

=3

> Sandra

=

= From: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX

= Sent: March 7, 2019 4:16 PM

= To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>

> Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

= Subject: FW: RUSH for approval: 246756 Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports

3

= Hi Sandra,

3

= Materials uploaded to MDDs SP here<https://spe-flnr. gov.be.ca/moss/Briefing%20Notes/Forms/Allltems.aspx?
RootFolder="2Fmoss%2FBriefing%20Notes%2FInformation%20Notes%2F2019%2F246756%20Deputy % 20BN %20-
% 20Naramata%20Drainage%20Reports&Initial Tabld=Ribbon%2EDocument& VisibilityContext=WSSTabPersistence>
=

> Best,

=

> Arianna Klus

> Issues and Administrative Coordinator

> Deputy Minister's Office

= Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

=T:(778) 974-5908 C:(250) 213-8216

=3

3

=3

= From: Olsson, Liz V FLNR:EX

> Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2019 12:14 PM

= To: FLNR. Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX

> Subject: FW: RUSH for approval: 246756 Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports

=

> Rick approved on the SharePoint.

=3

> Liz Olsson

= Senior Executive Assistant to

> Rick Manwaring, Associate Deputy Minister

> 441 Columbia Street, Kamloops, V2C 2T3

> Phone: 250-828-4449

=

= From: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX

= Sent: March 6, 2019 9:30 AM

= To: Olsson, Liz V FLNR:EX <Liz.Olsson@gov.be.ca<mailto:Liz. Olsson@gov. be.ca>>

= Cc: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX <FLNR.DMO@gov.be.ca<mailto: FLNR.DMO(@ gov.be.ca>>
= Subject: FW: RUSH for approval: 246756 Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports

=

= Hi Liz,

=

=1've uploadbd these materials re: Naramata Drainagc Repons to Rick’s SP here<https://spc-

0 0

RootFolder= u2Fﬂnre\ ec%2FAssoc%20DM%20%20Briefing%20Notes%2FAssocDM%20Information%20Notes %2 F246756%20Deputy % 20BN %20-

0, L7 0 >

= Arianna Klus

= Issues and Administrative Coordinator

> Deputy Minister’s Office

= Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
=T:(778) 974-5908 C:(250) 213-8216

=
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=
= From: de Bree, Jennifer FLNR:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 8:42 AM

= To: FLNR. Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX

= Cc: Chandler, Morgan FLNR:EX: Hawkings, John FLNR:EX: Morgan, Megan FLNR:EX: Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

= Subject: RUSH for approval: 246756 Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports

=

= Hi there.

=

> Assistant Deputy Minister Matt Austin approved the attached Briefing Note for Information 246756 documentation. 1 have completed the
appropriate referral lines, created a referral line to DM-Deputy, embedded documentation (please note Attachment 1 was too big to embed), and
updated cliff log notes.

=

> This Briefing Note is a rush. Below is John Hawkings’ explanation:

=

> Notices have gone out to officials and report posted on the MOTI site. Letters to residents going out likely today. I believe MOTI minister has been
briefed so I would suggest we try to move this to Rick sooner than later.

=

= Jennifer de Bree

> Executive Administrative Assistant

> Regional Operations Division — Coast Area

> Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

= Phone (778)974-5878

> Email: Jennifer.deBree@gov.be.ca<
=

= From: Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 8:26 PM

= To: de Bree, Jennifer FLNR:EX

> Subject: Fwd: For approval: 246756 Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports

=

> Hi Jenn

= Can you move this forward to DMO for Rick Manwaring pls? the original email with attachments was in the end of day Any issues let me know
> Thx Jenn!

=C

= Sent from my iPhone

=

= Begin forwarded message:

= From: "Austin, Matt FLNR:EX" <Matt. Austin@gov.be.ca<mailto:Matt. Austin@gov be.ca>>

= Date: March 3, 2019 at 5:39:43 PM PST

> To: "Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX" <Carolyn.Parkinson{@gov.bc.ca<mai

= Subject: RE: For approval: 246756 Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports

> Approved

=

= From: Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

> Sent: March 5, 2019 4:04 PM

= To: Austin, Matt FLNR:EX <Matt. Austin@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Matt Austin(@gov.be.ca>>

= Subject: For approval: 246756 Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports

=

> Hi Matt: This one is a rush from John Hawkings. (I've also attached Jillian’s approval with his explanation email here, but not part of this package
(last email) as it also has the notice letter to the Winnifred)

>

> For your review/approval please.

>

> Thank you

>

= Carolyn

=3

= From: Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

> Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 4:19 PM

> To: Rousselle, Jillian FLNR:EX

> Cc: Chandler, Morgan FLNR:EX

= Subject: For approval: 246756 Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports
=

= Hi Jillian: Can you please review for approval?

=

= Thank you

= Carolyn

=3

= From: Chandler, Morgan FLNR:EX

> Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 3:56 PM

= To: Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

> Cc: Hawkings, John FLNR:EX; Austin, Matt FLNR:EX

= Subject: RE: Cliff number please?: Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports
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=

= Thanks for clearing that up Carolyn. Fixed and attached.

=

> Morgan

=

= From: Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

> Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 3:48 PM

> To: Chandler, Morgan FLNR:EX

> Cc: Hawkings, John FLNR:EX: Austin, Matt FLNR:EX

> Subject: RE: Cliff number please?: Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports

>

> Sorry Morgan, but [ meant to remove John Allan all together. Rick is our reporting Deputy Minister. He can sign off anything that John Allan does,

and [ROD comes under his jurisdiction now, not John Allan. If Rick feels something needs to be brought to John's attention, then he will give that

direction.

>

=

=3

> From: Chandler, Morgan FLNR:EX

> Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 3:29 PM

= To: Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

= Cc: Hawkings, John FLNR:EX: Austin, Matt FLNR:EX

= Subject: RE: Cliff number please?: Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports

=

= Hi Carolyn,

=

= CLIFF number is 246756 and I've added Rick to the note, let me know if Matt would prefer Minister level and I can update CLIFF.

=

= Morgan Chandler | Administrative & Contract Assistant | Recreation Sites and Trails BC

=P 778-698-7591 | E morgan.chandler@gov.be.ca<mailto:morgan.chandler(@gov.be.ca> | www.sitesandtrailsbe.ca<|
> [RSTBC_No BPOE]

= P please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

=

= From: Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

> Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 2:20 PM

> To: Morgan, Megan FLNR:EX; Chandler, Morgan FLNR:EX

> Cc: Hawkings, John FLNR:EX: Austin, Matt FLNR:EX

= Subject: CLiff number please?: Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports

=

= Hi Megan/Morgan: Can this get a cliff number please? This needs to be also addressed to Rick Manwaring, our Associate DM I believe as well.

(unless Matt would rather this be sent up to our Minister) Thank you kindly

=

> Resend me the entire package once done.

=

> Thank you kindly.

=

=CP

=

= From: Hawkings, John FLNR:EX

> Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 2:02 PM

= To: Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

= Ce: Austin, Matt FLNR:EX

= Subject: Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports

>

= Hi Carolyn,

>

= Counsel has just informed us they intend to release the Naramata Drainage Reports. | have attached the updated BN and relevant attachments. The

BN is for the Deputy but if Matt thinks this goes directly to the Minister we can change that.

=

= Thanks,

=

= John Hawkings

= Director

> Recreation Sites and Trails BC

> Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

> (604) 898-2105

> E-mail: John. Hawkings{@gov.be.ca<mailto:John Hawkings@gov. be.ca>

=

> <246756 IN Attachment 1.pdf>

> <246756 IN Attachment 2.pdf>

> <246756 IN Attachment 3.docx>

> <246756 BN Info Naramata Drainage.docx>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: amex statement
Date: March 8, 2019 2:33:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png

OK just scanning it with Julie
Sent from my iPad

On Mar 8, 2019, at 12:43 PM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister, could you please send your statement so | can claim parking at Smithers airport, thank
you.

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
Date: March 8, 2019 2:35:35 PM

I can’t log in this way because I don’t know the login or password they are looking for under the FLNR account. So if you can tell me where it is in
SharePoint or tell me the login details that will work

Sent from my iPad

= 0On Mar 8, 2019, at 1:11 PM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

=

= Materials uploaded to MDDs SP here<https://spe-flnr. gov.be.ca/moss/Briefing%20Notes/Forms/Allltems.aspx?
RootFolder="2Fmoss%2FBriefing%20Notes%2FInformation%20Notes%2F2019%2F246756%20Deputy % 20BN %20-
%20Naramata®2(0Drainage%20Reports&Initial Tabld=Ribbon%2EDocument& VisibilityContext=WSSTabPersistence>
>

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

> Senior Executive Assistant to

= Rick Manwaring, Associate Deputy Minister

> 441 Columbia Street, Kamloops, V2C 2T3

> Phone: 250-828-4449

=

= From: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX

= Sent: March 6, 2019 9:30 AM

= To: Olsson, Liz V FLNR:EX <Liz.Olsson@gov.be.ca<mailto:Liz.Olsson@gov.be.ca=>

= Cc: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX <FLNE.DMO@ gov.be.ca<mailto: FLNE. DMO@ gov. be.ca>>
> Subject: FW: RUSH for approval: 246756 Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports

=

= Hi Liz,

=

> I've uploaded these materials re: Naramata Drainage Reports to Rick’s SP here<https:/spc-
oo A 0c%s 2 n, 0, 1efi 052 ) ems.aspx”?

A

> Best,

=
> Arianna Klus

> Issues and Administrative Coordinator

> Deputy Minister’s Office

= Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

=T:(778) 974-5908 C:(250) 213-8216

=3

3

> From: de Bree, Jennifer FLNR:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 8:42 AM

> To: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX

= Ce: Chandler, Morgan FLNR:EX; Hawkings, John FLNR:EX; Morgan, Megan FLNR:EX; Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

> Subject: RUSH for approval: 246756 Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports

=

= Hi there.

=3

> Assistant Deputy Minister Matt Austin approved the attached Briefing Note for Information 246756 documentation. I have completed the
appropriate referral lines, created a referral line to DM-Deputy, embedded documentation (please note Attachment | was too big to embed), and
updated cliff log notes.

=3

> This Briefing Note is a rush. Below is John Hawkings™ explanation:

>

= Notices have gone out to officials and report posted on the MOTI site. Letters to residents going out likely today. I believe MOTI minister has been
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

> Email: Jennifer.deBree(@gov.be.ca<mailto:Jennifer.deBree@gov.be.ca>

3

= From: Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 8:26 PM

> To: de Bree, Jennifer FLNR:EX

= Subject: Fwd: For approval: 246756 Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports

=

> Hi Jenn

= Can you move this forward to DMO for Rick Manwaring pls? the original email with attachments was in the end of day Any issues let me know
= Thx Jenn!

=C

= Sent from my iPhone

3

= Begin forwarded message:

= From: "Austin, Matt FLNR:EX" <Matt. Austin@ gov.be.ca<mailto:Matt Austin@gov be.ca>>
= Date: March 5, 2019 at 5:39:43 PM PST

= To: "Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX" <Carolyn.Parkinson{@gov.be.ca<mailto:Carolvn Parkinson(@ gov. be.ca>>
= Subject: RE: For approval: 246756 Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports

> Approved

3

= From: Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

= Sent: March 5, 2019 4:04 PM

= To: Austin, Matt FLNR:EX <Matt. Austin@gov.be.ca<mailto:Matt. Austin@gov.be.ca=>
= Subject: For approval: 246756 Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports

=

= Hi Matt: This one is a rush from John Hawkings. (I've also attached Jillian's approval with his explanation email here, but not part of this package
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

= Cc: Chandler, Morgan FLNR:EX

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

= Morgan

3

> From: Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

> Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 3:48 PM

> To: Chandler, Morgan FLNR:EX

= Ce: Hawkings, John FLNR:EX; Austin, Matt FLNR:EX

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

> Morgan Chandler | Administrative & Contract Assistant | Recreation Sites and Trails BC
> P 778-698-7591 | E morgan.chandler@gov.be.ca<mailto:morgan.chandler@gov be.ca> | www.sitesandtrailsbe.ca<http//www sitesandtrailsbe ca/>
> [RSTBC_No BPOE]

= P please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

=

= From: Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

> Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 2:20 PM

= To: Morgan, Megan FLNR:EX; Chandler, Morgan FLNR:EX

> Cc: Hawkings, John FLNR:EX: Austin, Matt FLNR:EX

= Subject: CLiff number please?: Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports

3

> Hi Megan/Morgan: Can this get a cliff number please? This needs to be also addressed to Rick Manwaring, our Associate DM I believe as well.
{unless Matt would rather this be sent up to our Minister) Thank you kindly

=

> Resend me the entire package once done.

=

= Thank you kindly.

3

>CP

3

= From: Hawkings, John FLNR:EX

> Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 2:02 PM

= To: Parkinson, Carolyn FLNR:EX

= Cc: Austin, Matt FLNR:EX

> Subject: Deputy BN - Naramata Drainage Reports

>

= Hi Carolyn,

=3

> Counsel has just informed us they intend to release the Naramata Drainage Reports. 1 have attached the updated BN and relevant attachments. The
BN is for the Deputy but if Matt thinks this goes directly to the Minister we can change that.
3

= Thanks,

3

> John Hawkings

> Director

= Recreation Sites and Trails BC

> Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

> (604) 898-2105

> E-mail: John.Hawkings(@gov.bc.ca<mailto:John.Hawkings@gov.be.ca>

3

> <246756 IN Attachment 1.pdf>

> <246756 IN Atachment 2.pdf>

= <246756 IN Attachment 3.docx=

> <246756 BN Info Naramata Drainage.docx>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Vivian P

Cc: Maitland. Julie LASS:EX
Subject: Re: CBC - additional Qs
Date: March 8, 2019 3:04:39 PM
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 8, 2019, at 2:48 PM, Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian. Thomas@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

HIl CBC said they would also ask about reporting requirements and associated costs.
(but | think they meant investigations)

The reporting provision in the amendments does not have any impacts on the costs
associated with archaeological work. Currently under the HCA, a permit is required to
alter any heritage site, which may or may not have associated archaeological costs.
Adding a provision to require reporting only increases the Province’s knowledge of site
locations. The requirement for a permit is necessary for all sites — both known and
unknown. In fact, more information about the location of sites allows developers to
identify the costs associated with archaeology prior to beginning development, as
opposed to incurring the costs mid-development if a site has not been identified
previously.

Investigations

e Requiring a heritage inspection (or archaeological impact assessment) as a
precondition of a site alteration permit in situations were there is
insufficient information about the heritage value of the property, can
better inform decisions on whether a development should proceed as
proposed. For example, a heritage inspection might find that there is a
significant archaeological site that shouldn’t be disturbed, so plans can be
altered earlier, saving time and money.

Vivian Thomas

Communications Director

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

NEW: Tel: 778 974-5809 cell: 250 213-2972

Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNRIEX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Subject: FNR-2018-87935

Date: March 8, 2019 3:57:00 PM
Attachments: Fwd wildfire situation in the RDEN.msa

Fwd wildfire situation in the RDBN.msa

Friday ing - Babi : ing g
Re CBC Friday morning - Babine Complex and resourcing issues.msg
Re CBC Fridav mornina - Babine Complex and resourcina issues.msa

FW Flag for Minister Donaldson.msa

FW Balance of fire fiahters north to south.msa
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: FNR-2019-91052

Date: March 8, 2019 4:09:00 PM
No records
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverip, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: FNR-2019-90741

Date: March 8, 2019 4:12:00 PM
No records
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: FN-2019-90694

Date: March 8, 2019 4:28:00 PM
No Records
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverip, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: FN-2019-90984

Date: March 8, 2019 4:52:00 PM
No records
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Subject: FNR-2019-90984 RECORDS

Date: March 8, 2019 4:59:00 PM

Attachments: Fwd Staff and Materials Reauest-'§ 12:5.13:5.16 Request for Call with Minister Donaldson

July 19th.msa

Sorry. Found something after all
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: FNR-2019-90454

Date: March 8, 2019 5:05:00 PM
No Records
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From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Daonaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
Silverio. Lisa FLNR:E
FNR-2019-91311

March 8, 2019 5:09:00 PM
Call 330 Thurs.msq

Why Were Losina the Fiaht Against Wildfires The Tvee.msa

s.13

Re 239931 g 12:
Re RUSH For approvai§.12:5.13 2257.msg
Re Uraent DNs with MDD for sianing .msa

for Minister Sig

Re 239931 5.12;5.13
Fwd For Signaturg.12:5.13
Res.22 msq

€ msa
Re 2399315 12:5.13

Res.12:5.13

: for Minister Sig

Re For Minister Sianature Rate redetermination request related to 2017 wildfire impacted TSL A93561.msa

Re Urgent DNs.msa

Re Reéourcing to S_upport Impacted First Nation Communities from the Wildfires.msq

This morn.msq
Re dan miller IB.msg

Re Salmon Farm tenure batch response.msq

Re For Minister"s 5innn1||r.nn AP A0
Re MO approval of S. 2:5.13

Re 241309 RUSH - new version of Skagit letter (V8) - May(_)-r Durkan to Premier Horgan.msa

Re Cut of office.msa

Re SIGNING.msq

Qut of office.msa

Re call with chief ross confirmed for 930.msq

Re awav.msa
Re away.msg
Re Call Chief Ross - TNG.msa
Re Call Chief Ross - TNG.msa
Re Call Chief Ross - TNG.msa
Re Call Chief Ross - TNG.msa
Re Call Chief Ross - TNG.msa

Fwd Conference call with Premier.msq

Re Tahltan on call.msg

Conference call with Premier.msq

Tahltan on call.msa

Re For Laurel-PO call tomorrow - Draft.msg

Re Briefing for Premi 0
FW Response.msq

Re pre-tape Shane Woodford CHNL.msq

Re FYl only.msa

Re E129223 DONALDSON Doug.msqa

Re PJH - tuesday.msq
Re PJH - tuesdav.msq
Re PJH - tuesday.msq

Re Dan Miller.msg
Re 241554 BN g 1 2,513
Re 241554 BN

Re Follow up.msg

Re Fire conéump{ion comparison 2017-2018.msq

Re Global at 830.msa

Re Global at 830.msa

Re News release on provincial state of emergency.msa
Re News release on provincial state of emeraency.msa

Bs.22 -msq
R .msg
s.22 l.msq

Re Media request for Minister Donaldson - wildfires.msa

| CLIFF#241554). msg
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Re Fires St. Mary"s Lal Ki |
Be Another r BC Early Edition - Wildfire r rcin isions.m

Be T .m
BMMM@@M&MMM&&&UW&MME R Reguired

Re T .m

Be Media Request CBC Daybreak MNorth - INYU Min. Donaldson - Wildfire update.msg
Be MLA Foster.msa

Be MLA Foster.msq

9 am call.msg

Calendar.msg

Joday.msa

Be Urgent Response Reauired.msq

Fwd Emailing Minister Donaldson Al 2018.m

Re CBC Fri morning - Babin mplex and r rcing i .m

Ewd wildfire situation in the RDBN.msg
-
BE-EEQLME“!.E The Star - Logai \ Island Old G
Re FOR ACTION Ministers" and Deputies” Emergency Council - Todav.msq
Re For Minister Signature BN and Compensation Letter fos.22 High Priority 240054.msg
Fuwd | [ : Premi Skagit A
Ewd travel claim June 25-Aua. 3.msq
Travel claim info.msg
Be MODM Briefing Material August 6th .msg
Eact check for radio tomorrow .msa
Re Fires .msa
Fires .msa
Be UBCM Convention 2018 - Whipped events.msg

Ride in morning .msa

Re Revised.msg
Re Heads Up Wildfire Information (Nadina Lake Fire -- R21721 -- Verdun Mountain Fire -- R11796 -- Northwest

Eir ntre).m
Re Heads Up Wildfire Information (Nadina Lake Fire -- B21721 -- Verdun Mountain Fire -- B11796 -- Northwest
Eire Centre).msq

Re Heads Up Wildfire Information (Madina Lake Fire -- R21721 -- Verdun Mountain Fire -- B11796 -- Northwest
Eir ntre).m
B5.12:5.13 .msa
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
Subject: Check in at 9
Date: March 11, 2019 7:57:50 AM

Will be driving to Smithers so no cell. Can resked for 10:15. I should be back in range for 9:30 but may be a bit late

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverip, Lisa FLNR:EX

Subject: Re: Urgent Response Needed: Capital City Llving Allowance
Date: March 11, 2019 9:04:10 AM

Yes

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 11, 2019, at 9:00 AM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister, please review and advise. Thank you.

From: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX

Sent: March 11, 2019 8:59 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Urgent Response Needed: Capital City Living Allowance
Importance: High

Hi Lisa,

The Minister currently has option 1 selected and we pay $1583.33 directly to his
landlord. The Minister’s rent is higher than this and now he is entitled to have
$1791.66 max per month now. Does he want to take advantage of the allowance

increase that takes into effect on April 1°%?

| need to know today as we need to process the paperwork to have the landlord’s

payment processed on the 15t

Thanks so much!
~Saija
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From: Donaldson. Doug FINR:EX

To: Silverio. Lisa FLNR:EX

CO: BQI]I] .hg:n |']m H DBEK, \15‘1 aren K;nl] El \]B.Ex; IQI] 28 II':'I'!IJ EI HBEX
Subject: Re: Briefing with MDD & Staff RE: Alcan Engagement Initiative

Date: March 11, 2019 9:28:47 AM

Attachments: image(0].png

A few minutes out from call. Be 9:35

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 11, 2019, at 9:09 AM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Materials for 930am call attached

From: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX

Sent: March 11, 2019 9:09 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Briefing with MDD & Staff RE: Alcan Engagement Initiative
Importance: High

Hi Lisa,

Tom Either will not be on the call this morning. Attached are ADM-approved materials.
I've uploaded to SP.

Arianna Klus

Issues and Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
T:(778) 974-5908 C:(250) 213-8216

From: Nasadyk, Alanah FLNR:EX On Behalf Of Ethier, Tom FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 8:43 AM

To: FLNR Deputy Minister's Office FLNR:EX

Subject: Declined: Briefing with MDD & Staff RE: Alcan Engagement Initiative
When: Monday, March 11, 2019 9:30 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &
Canada).

Where: 1-877-353-9184 Moderator 1D % 1°

Good morning Arianna,
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Tom Ethier will not be joining the call this morning. He has approved the attached

materials.
Thank you,

<image001l.png> | Alanah Nasadyk
Executive Coordinator
Resource Stewardship Division
(778) 974-5804

Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

<246525- IBN MDD Vanderhoof follow up March 11 2019 DGF edits.docx>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Urgent Response Needed: Capital City Llving Allowance
Date: March 11, 2019 10:33:45 AM

OK thanks. In the past the leg financial services has paid the full amount of rent then at fiscal
year end I repay them the amount that is over the capital city living allowance. I'll confirm
with them that this is the same arrangement.

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 11, 2019, at 9:14 AM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister- pls note:

From: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX
Sent: March 11, 2019 9:13 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Urgent Response Needed: Capital City Llving Allowance

Thanks!

Just make sure he is aware that his payment to the landlord will need to be adjusted
accordingly.

~S

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: March 11, 2019 9:04 AM

To: Poldrugovac, Saija FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Urgent Response Needed: Capital City Llving Allowance

From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

Sent: March 11, 2019 9:04 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Urgent Response Needed: Capital City Llving Allowance

Yes

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 11, 2019, at 9:00 AM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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
Subject: Urgent Response Needed: Capital City Llving Allowance
Importance: High

Hi Lisa,
The Minister currently has option 1 selected and we pay $1583.33

directly to his landlord. The Minister’s rent is higher than this and now he
is entitled to have $1791.66 max per month now. Does he want to take

advantage of the allowance increase that takes into effect on April 1°%?

| need to know today as we need to process the paperwork to have the

landlord’s payment processed on the 15t

Thanks so much!
~Saija
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; Maitland, Julie LASS:EX; Worthington, Shelley LASS:EX
Subject: FYI

Date: March 11, 2019 1:15:47 PM

Attachments: ib-2019-03-cal-archaeoloagical-examination-march8.pdf

ATTO00001.txt

https://www.bcoge.ca/mode/15375/download
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverip, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: Travel changes

Date: March 12, 2019 9:23:50 AM
Hi Lisa:

Here some info on what I mentioned on our call this morning:
April 3:5.22 accompanying travel AC Terrace-YVR 15:25 depart (AC8243) can you book please
s.22 will join me in downtown Vancouver so overnight at Fairmont Waterfront on April 3
Then the rest of her accompanying flight on that leg will be with me April 4 on that Harbour Air 9:30 am flight
April 4/5 staying in Vic so no need for my flights back to Smithers
April 115,22  on Harbour Air as well to Van Harbour as part of her return leg on accompanying
April 12: Change AC YVR-YYD to AC YVR-Terrace 6:10 pm flight for bothg 22 ind |

The only other thing is that there is now a 21:55 AC8081 flight from Van-Vic and my YYD-YVR flight now leaves
earlier on Sunday and gets in at 9:28. I was able to get on standby from the concierge desk before getting on my
Smithers flight last time I came down and got a seat on that earlier flight to Vic. It is WAY better than getting in so
late and then having to function on Monday at 100%. It is probably the 25 min layover time that doesn’t allow you
to automatically book the 21:55 flight (under 30 usually the cut off). So can you book two separate flights for me for
March 24. One the 7:40-9:28 Smithers-Van and the other 21:55-22:25. If weather looks bad in Smithers for a delay
then I will just contact the concierge desk and rebook the second flight on the later time. So book me on the fare that
doesn’t result in the 100 change fee. Thanks!

Sent from my iPad
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX

Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Retirement congrats letter
Date: March 12, 2019 12:17:45 PM

Sure please attach my signature

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 12, 2019, at 11:18 AM, Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister, would you please sign letter or | can apply e-sig prior to March 31°%, Thank
you

From: Donison, Sonia FLNR:EX

Sent: March 12, 2019 11:09 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX
<Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Retirement congrats letter

Importance: High

HI Ladies, would the minister be able to sign attached and or approved for e-sig, prior
to March 317 Currently the letter is not dated

Thank you—Di Bohja!

Sonia Donison
Team Lead
Correspondence Services
778 974-5834

s.22
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Signature = 49.~ 142~ - - -
Date: March 12, 2019 12:19:26 PM

Please attach my signature to both. Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 12, 2019, at 8:57 AM, Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

RUSH forS'12;S'13 for Mar. 27t Cabinet date. Here.

From: Munroe, Ryan FLNR:EX
Sent: March 11, 2019 5:01 PM
To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; McDonald, Seanna FLNR:EX
<Seanna.McDonald@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Signature s-12:s.13
s.12;5.13

Hi Sandra, I'm just following up on this one. We're hoping to have these signed before
noon if possible to secure our March 27 Cabinet date.

Thanks,

Ryan Munroe

Legislation Coordinator and Analyst | Legislation and Reg Reform | Corporate Initiatives
Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

Phone: 778 974 5867

From: Munroe, Ryan FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 4:18 PM

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX

Cc: Eckardt, Dana R FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Subject: Signature s.12;s.13

s.12:5.13

Hi Sandra,

I've uploaded two OIC packages for MDD’s review. The two OICs do the following:
s.12:8.13

Please click here for the SharePoint link.
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May | please have the minister’s review by the morning of Tuesday, March 12,
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

To: Heyman, George ENV:EX

Subject: Fwd: Correspondence from the Honourable Minister Wilkinson
Date: March 12, 2019 5:10:38 PM

Attachments: Letter to Minister Donaldson - Herrlina Islands.pdf

ATT00001.htm

As discussed
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX" <Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 8, 2019 at 4:35:49 PM PST

To: "Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX" <D Donaldson v.bc.ca>

Cc: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneber \ 1>

Subject: FW: Correspondence from the Honourable Minister Wilkinson

Hi Minister;

The attached was sent just now to our inbox and to me via staff.
Looks interesting.

Kenn

From: Simons, Fiona <Fiona.Simons@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Sent: March 8, 2019 3:32 PM

To: MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Correspondence from the Honourable Minister Wilkinson

Hi Kenn,

Just wanted to pass along this letter that was sent to Minister Donaldson on behalf of
Minister Wilkinson regarding the Heart of the Fraser earlier today.

Best,
Fiona

Fiona Simons

Pacific Desk

Office of the Minister of Fisheries, Oceans, and the Canadian Coast Guard
T:343-548-1908

E: Fiona.Simons@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Hill, Johanna" <Johanna. Hill@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Date: March 8, 2019 at 3:25:09 PM PST

To: "flnr.minister@gov.bc.ca" <flnr.minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Minister / Ministre (DFO/MPQO)" <Min. XNCR@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>,
"Simons, Fiona" <Fiona.Simons@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Subject: Correspondence from the Honourable Minister Wilkinson

Hello,

Please see the attached correspondence sent on behalf of the Honourable
Jonathan Wilkinson, Minister of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast
Guard.

Thank you kindly,

Johanna Hill

Departmental Assistant | Adjoint ministériel

Fisheries and Oceans Canada / Péches et Océans Canada
johanna.hill@dfo-mpo.gc.ca / Tel: 613-947-4557

200 Kent Street

Ottawa, Ontario K1A OE6
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Signing

Date: March 12, 2019 6:20:29 PM
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 12, 2019, at 4:26 PM, Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

| know you will be on your break week, but if you feel up to it there is a bunch of letter

signing in “correspondence signing”.

“Minister’s signing” — only the MKAB appointments and | know these were being

reviewed.

“Briefing Notes” - Feb. folder: #229796 and #242941
Thank you, have a nice time.

Sandra
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Cc: Benneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: RUSH for Min Donaldson - El pilot communities

Date: March 14, 2019 3:59:40 PM

Ok looks good. Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 14, 2019, at 10:56 AM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,

Please see attached a list of participating communities with BC PNP El pilot. This is
RUSH ,requested by you during briefing with SBIW. Their launch is today.

<BC PNP EI Regional Pilot for FLNRORD March 14.pdf>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: messaging
Date: March 15, 2019 4:23:56 PM

I need a support letter I can provide as MLA to a local FN applying for the funding. Need it
next week so please write it and get sign off from whomever necessary. There must be a
template. I don’t need messaging. Thanks. Have a good weekend!

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2019, at 3:46 PM, McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.Mcl aren v.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Doug;
You wanted messaging on Indigenous Protected and Conserved Areas (IPCA). This is the
latest | have from Env and Mirr re an answer to the Kaska Dena. Still holding language.

e The Province, as a signatory to the Canada Target 1 initiative, supports the
principles behind the Indigenous Protected and Conserved Areas (IPCA)
concept, and the co-management of protected areas with indigenous peoples
generally. IPCAs are a relatively new concept in British Columbia; one that
takes many forms depending on the specific interests of the interested nation.
British Columbia is working to better understand how IPCAs fit in within the
context of existing land management and stewardship initiatives and we hope to
continue discussions with you on your proposal in the future. This is important
work that will take some time before the Province can work with the Kaska
Dena Council on a specific proposal.

Kenn

Kenn MclLaren

Ministerial Assistant | Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
0- 250-387-6240 c—250-893-7231

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The
infarmation may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the
intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-
mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; Renneberg. Tim FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
Subject: Caribou call in calendar
Date: March 18, 2019 8:42:31 AM

Can’t see how this 9 am is colour coded in calendar on my iPhone. I'm orS.22:nd won’t be on it.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: A/L 2019
Date: March 18, 2019 9:41:59 AM

April 18, 23 (will be in province)
May 20-24 (out of country)
s.22
No out of country or province A/L travel Aug-Dec

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Eamon O"Donoghue
Date: March 18, 2019 7:51:41 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Yes I did. I’ll call Eamon tomorrow

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 18, 2019, at 5:18 PM, Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi,

Did you talk to Gerry Thiessen today? Eamon has a meeting with him on Wednesday

March 20t about sturgeon, however there was a cryptic note (below) from Gerry
mentioning your call and that Eamon’s name came up. Eamon wondering what the
discussion entailed so he can prepare.

From: O'Donoghue, Eamon G FLNR:EX
Sent: March 18, 2019 2:21 PM

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Iristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting with Eamon O'Donoghue

Hi Tristan,
Do you have any info on River Engagement?

<l--[if lvml]--><image004.jpg><!--[endif]-->Eamon O’Donoghue
Assistant Deputy Minister

North Area

Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations

250-847-7495 (Work)

250-877-1087 (Mobile)

From: Macedo, Sara FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:05 PM

To: O'Donoghue, Eamon G FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with Eamon O'Donoghue

Gerry’s has an interesting note below...

From: Gerry Thiessen [mailto:mayor@district.vanderhoof.ca]
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 2:04 PM

To: Macedo, Sara FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Eamon O'Donoghue

Just talked to the Minister regarding the River Engagement, he mentioned Eamon a
couple of times, | expect he will talk to us about that as well. Gerry
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From: Macedo, Sara FLNR:EX <Sara.Macedo@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: March 18, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Gerry Thiessen <mayor@district.vanderhoof.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Eamon O'Donoghue

Hi Gerry,

I am not sure what was told to the residents but Eamon was expecting that this
meeting was the opportunity to go deeper into the science emerging around sturgeon.
He thought it would only be Ministry staff, yourself and any councillors that you wish to
bring with you?

The presentation that we have drafted is not for the broader public.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Eamon looks forward to meeting with you on Wednesday at the FLNRO District Office.
Sincerely,

<image001.png> Sara Macedo | Executive Administrative Assistant
Assistant Deputy Minister Office

Regional Operations — North Area

Phone (250) 847-7387

Cell (250) 643-9413

Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

From: Gerry Thiessen [mailto:mayor@district.vanderhoof.ca]
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 7:06 PM

To: Macedo, Sara FLNR:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Eamon O'Donoghue

I'm getting calls from residents asking if they are invited. Jennifer Davis has told them.
Should | be inviting others?

Gerry Thiessen
Mayor
District of Vanderhoof

On Mar 12, 2019, at 9:51 AM, Macedo, Sara FLNR:EX <Sara.Macedo@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:
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We were expecting it to be the same as last time. So Council is more than
welcome to join if they wish to.

Thanks,

<image002.png> Sara Macedo | Executive Administrative Assistant
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 9:30 AM

To: Macedo, Sara FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Eamon O'Donoghue

Great! Did he want just me or others from Council as well?

From: Macedo, Sara FLNR:EX <Sara.Macedo@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: March 12, 2019 9:27 AM

To: Gerry Thiessen <mayor@district.vanderhoof.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Eamon O'Donoghue

If we could take your 10am until noon on Wednesday the 20" that would
be great.

From: Gerry Thiessen [mailto:mayor@district.vanderhoof.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 9:15 AM

To: Macedo, Sara FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Eamon O'Donoghue

I’'m currently free on the 19t except from 12-230, and on the 20" | am
busy at lunch.

From: Macedo, Sara FLNR:EX <Sara.Macedo@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: March 12, 2019 8:57 AM

To: Gerry Thiessen <mayor@district.vanderhoof.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Eamon O'Donoghue

We were thinking next week March 19t or 20™. If that does work with
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your schedule we can also plan for some time in April.

Thanks,
Sara

From: Gerry Thiessen [mailto:mayor@district.vanderhoof.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 8:54 AM

To: Macedo, Sara FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Eamon O'Donoghue

What day were you thinking?

From: Macedo, Sara FLNR:EX <Sara.Macedo@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: March 12, 2019 8:46 AM

To: Gerry Thiessen <mayor@district.vanderhoof.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Eamon O'Donoghue

Good morning Mayor Thiessen,

Just thought | would follow up and see if any of the times below would
work for you next week?

Please let me know if those times don’t work and | can see what other
options we can find.

Sincerely,

<image003.png> Sara Macedo | Executive Administrative Assistant
Assistant Deputy Minister Office

Regional Operations — North Area

Phone (250) 847-7387

Cell (250) 643-9413

Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

From: Macedo, Sara FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 11:57 AM
To: 'mayor@district.vanderhoof.ca’
Subject: Meeting with Eamon O'Donoghue

Mayor Thiessen,

Thank you for returning my call regarding meeting with Eamon. As per our
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discussion Eamon would be available to meet during the week of March
18,

| have the following times that Eamon would be able to come to
Vanderhoof and meet with you:

e March 19" 9:00 -12:00
e March 20" 9:00 — 12:00 or 1:00 — 4:00

Please advise which date and times work best for your schedule. Once
you have confirmed a date and time we can work out the details.

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

To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
Ce: Benneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Caribou QA

Date: March 19, 2019 5:51:24 PM
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 19, 2019, at 5:25 PM, Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Here’s the current draft of the QA. It still needs some work to address your concerns
around economic impacts, but sending this version now, anyway; given the timeline
crunch.

Vivian Thomas

Communications Director

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

NEW: Tel: 778 974-5809 cell: 250 213-2972

Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca

<QAs_caribou engagement_draft (March 18 530 pm).docx>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
Ce: Benneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Caribou QA

Date: March 19, 2019 5:56:28 PM

Any messages or notes for this 6:30 call with West Mo and Saulteau chiefs? I don’t have any
info on purpose of call or topics.

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

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Purdy. Sandra FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: March 4th ELUC Minutes

Date: March 20, 2019 6:19:04 AM

The first topic has something missing abours.12;$.13
5.12;5.13 I

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 19, 2019, at 12:12 PM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister, Paul Finkel is looking for approval on these minutes. Could you please
review and send your approval by end of day today. Thank you

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX" <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Date: March 14, 2019 at 10:08:05 AM PDT

To: "Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX" <Doug.Donaldson v.bc.ca>
Cc: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneber: v.bc.ca>,
"Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX" <Tristan.Jones(@gov.bc.ca>, "McLaren,
Kenn FLNR:EX" <Kenn.Mclaren(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: March 4th ELUC Minutes

Minister,

Could you pls review and provide approval no later than March 20t
thank you.

From: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Sent: March 14, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: March 4th ELUC Minutes

Hello Lisa, could you please provide these minutes to Minister for review?
If the minutes are acceptable, an approval by email is fine, preferably by
noon on March 20, | have also sent a copy of the minutes to MCT who
chaired item #2. Thanks.

Paul Finkel |Executive Director|Cabinet Operations
Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1
778-974-5077
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<min_eluc_190304.docx>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Puri ra Fl

Ce: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; McLaren. Kenn ELNR:EX; Jones. Tristan FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Signature - LRC Briefing Notes $.12;8.13

Date: March 20, 2019 6:26:38 AM

All approved. Please attach my signature as required
Sent from my iPad

On Mar 19, 2019, at 1:44 PM, Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister, LRC for signature/review attached. SharePoint is still down. Can you let me
know and | will apply e-sig. This is URGENT.

From: Munroe, Ryan FLNR:EX

Sent: March 19, 2019 1:14 PM

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Tripp, Allison FLNR:EX
<Allison.Tripp@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Signature - LRC Briefing Notes

s.12:5.13

Hey Sandra,

Please find attached two LRC Briefing Notes + Section Notes for the minister’s review
and signature s:12:8:13 both scheduled for March 26 LRC).

I’'m not able to access the MO SharePoint — | understand that SharePoint may be down
for everyone.

May | please have the minister’s review at his earliest convenience so the documents
can be given to Cabinet Operations.

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

<1. TO BE SIGNED -%-12513 [ RC Briefing Note.pdf>
<2. Section Notes - LRC 12513 |p>

<1.TO BE SIGNED - %1213 | RC Briefing Note.pdf>
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512:813 .RC Section Notes.pdf>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
Subject: Speaking notes for noon
Date: March 20, 2019 10:38:54 AM

It says in the agenda I'm providing remarks after PTH and MSF. Can u provide? No idea what protocol is about.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: March 20th - Merritt/Nicola Chiefs
Date: March 20, 2019 10:40:08 AM

Ok got em now. Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 18, 2019, at 8:28 PM, Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

=

> Agenda (includes smudging ceremony), speaking notes, QAs for the Nicola Chiefs event. Note the request for the
transfer of the Gateway 286 lands is a statutory decision under the Land Act. The commitment is to prioritize the
processing of the application, not to predetermine the outcome of the review process that all Land Act applications
go through.

=

> Cheers,

=

=

> Vivian Thomas

> Communications Director

> Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations

> and Rural Development

> NEW: Tel: 778 974-5809 cell: 250 213-2972

> Vivian. Thomas@gov.be.ca<mailto: Vivian Thomas(@gov.be.ca>

=

=

> <Agenda_March20_Nicola_BC_draftv2.docx>

> <QA_Nicola Chiefs-Gateway 286_draft_12Mar2019_430pm_DM approved.docx>

> <SN_MDD_Nicola Chiefs-Gateway 286_draft_18Mar2019_524pm.docx>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: albot, Sarena GCPE:EX; Renneberg. Tim FLNR:EX; McLaren. Kenn FLNR:EX
Subject: Mayors call
Date: March 20, 2019 7:29:31 PM

Is it same format where I deliver KM same as newser then a Q & A?

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2019, at 6:01 PM, Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX <Sarena.Talbot(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry Minister, additional edits coming, please stand by for updated version.
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2019, at 6:00 PM, Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
<Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX"
<Tim.Howlett(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 20, 2019 at 5:23:47 PM PDT

To: "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX"

<Caelie.Frampton v.bc.ca>, "Renneberg, Tim
FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg(@gov.bc.ca>, "McLaren,
Kenn FLNR:EX" <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>, "Talbot,
Sarena GCPE:EX" <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: NR edits based on Feds feedback

Proposed edits in body of NR based on most recent
conversation with Feds.
Please review ASAP

Tim Howlett
Director of Issues Management
250.208.4828

<Draft_NR_Caribou Agreements_March 20 2019 520pm.docx>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX

Ce: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
Subject: Technical briefing

Date: March 20, 2019 7:32:38 PM

Can u supply me with current time with type of Qs that are being asked at media, local gov and opposition MLA
technical briefing? When r those three tech briefings?

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Ce: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Technical briefing

Date: March 20, 2019 7:47:41 PM

Also I need a quick summary of the public engagement next steps in case I get asked in either meetings. With
whom, when, where. Communities outside of Peace? Etc

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 20, 2019, at 7:37 PM, McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi;

> Yes. I will be on the USW pre brief, the opposition rural caucus pre brief and that of the Mayors and Regional
Districts; will compile and send highlights before your media avail.

> Kenn

>

> From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

> Sent: March 20, 2019 7:33 PM

> To: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>

> Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg(@gov.bc.ca>; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>

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

Cc: Benneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Talbot. Sarena GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Caribou Tech briefing

Date: March 20, 2019 8:39:46 PM

When do the community meetings begin. Is there a list of the communities.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2019, at 8:04 PM, Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

FYI, here’s the draft slide deck that will be used for the technical briefing.
In terms of public engagement. In addition to online, meetings will be held in affected
communities and facilitated by the Fraser Basin Council. Venues still to be confirmed.

Vivian Thomas

Communications Director

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

NEW: Tel: 778 974-5809 cell: 250 213-2972

Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca

<Caribou Technical briefing deck_draft as of March 20 8 pm.pdf>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Benneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Elphinstone Letters for sig
Date: March 20, 2019 8:47:48 PM

Local gov letter good. Can attach my signature.
Elf letter says in first paragraph responding on behalf of me then signed by me. So content is
good. Just needs a different signature if that was the intent.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2019, at 3:42 PM, Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneber v.bc.ca>
wrote:

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant « Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural
Resource Operations and Rural Development
Tim.Renneber v

250.387.6240

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX" <Sandra.Purdy(@gov.bc.ca>
To: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneber v.bc.ca>
Ce: "Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX" <Lisa.Silveri \ 1>,
"McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX" <Kenn.Mcl aren v.bc.ca>, "Jones,
Tristan FLNR:EX" <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Elphinstone Letters for sig

Tim,
Attached are the Elphinstone letters for Minister’s sig

<MtElphinstonePark_PlanningMap_15K_20190103_updated.pdf>
<244087 IN Attachment 4 revised February 2019.pdf>

<Cliff 244639_244719 SCRD MDD BCTS response Feb 26.pdf>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Caribou Tech briefing
Date: March 20, 2019 8:48:18 PM
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2019, at 8:43 PM, Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas(@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

In April. Currently

Dawson Creek
Chetwynd
Tumbler Ridge
Mackenzie

Nelson
Revelstoke
Nakusp

Williams Lake
Quesnel
Prince George

A couple more may be added.

Vivian

250 213-2972

On Mar 20, 2019, at 8:39 PM, Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
<Doug.Donaldson(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

When do the community meetings begin. Is there a list of the
communities.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2019, at 8:04 PM, Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
<Vivian.Thomas(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI, here’s the draft slide deck that will be used for the
technical briefing.

In terms of public engagement. In addition to online,
meetings will be held in affected communities and facilitated
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by the Fraser Basin Council. Venues still to be confirmed.

Vivian Thomas

Communications Director

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations
and Rural Development

NEW: Tel: 778 974-5809 cell: 250 213-2972

Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca

<Caribou Technical briefing deck_draft as of March 20 8
pm.pdf>
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fFrom; {Danakime, ioup ALY

Te: Eurcix, Sk FLBALEX

oo Eaensterg, Tie FLNEEX; Joses, Trstan FUNRLEX: Stver, sy FLWRCEX: Mol oran, Kann ELWRCEY
Sebject- la; FHLIG Pearmier’s Lafien. for Apgroval (LEN)

Data- Mt 20, 3019 10:23:38 P

These look line, Thanks
Sent from my iPad

On Mar 20, 2019, at 1:11 PM. Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandr Purdy @gov be ca> wrote:

RUSH
Hi Minister, can you please review and approve back to me attached letters for PIH signature, Thanks

From: Correspondance Serv. Sectn, FLMRIEX

Sent: March 20, 2019 11:-50 AM

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR-EX <3andra Purdy@go be i

Ce: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa Siveno@gonhr.cax; Correspondence Serv. Sectn, FLNA:EX <ELNE.Correspondence gov.bc.cae
Subject: FNLG Premier's Letters for Agproval [RUSH)

Importance: High

Hi Sandra,

Tha attached two letters were written by MIRR and approved through the chain at FLNRORD: These are a RUSH. | will be sending them back to MIRR ance approved

| Minister Sig - 2018 FNLG Premier Leter - BCAFN - March 20, 2019

ADM O'Donoghee + RED Ra

[Minister Sig - 2018 FNLG Premier Letter - Takla - March 20, 2019

| Approved by AssocDM
| Approved b DM,

Thank you,
Angela

Angela Bello

Seniar C hyst, C55, Deputy Office

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Matural Resource Operations and Rural Development
E: ELNA Covecpondenced@gonbe £a | Angela Bello@goy be ca

T: 778-974-5835

=Minister Sig - 2008 FNLG Premier Letter - Takla - March 20, 2009, pdf=

=Mimster Sig - 2008 FNLG Premier Lenter < BCAFN - March 20, 2009 pel (>
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From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Daonaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
Allan, John FLNR:EX
Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX: McLaren. Kenn FLNR:EX; Tripp, Allison FLNR:EX; Taylor, Adam CSNR:EX
Re: T8 susS-12;8.13
March 20, 2019 10:46:56 PM

Looks good. My signature can be attached to Option 1 as needed. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 20, 2019, at 11:55 AM, Allan, John FLNR:EX <John.Allan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Should have added that the legal scrub has been done and approval given.

On Mar 20, 2019, at 11:54 AM, Allan, John FLNR:EX <John.Allan@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

<TB SUB

Minister.
I just spoke with DM Caul of MIRR. 5.12;5.13
$.12;5.13
$.12;s.13 TB has allocated the funding
required and the submission is supported by the PO.
Thanks.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Caul, Doug D IRR:EX"
<Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 20, 2019 at 11:46:27 AM PDT

To: "Allan, John FLNR:EX" <John.Allan@gov.bc.ca>
Cec: "Eckardt, Dana R IRR:EX"
<Dana.Eckardt@eov.bc.ca>, "Andersen, Behn IRR:EX"
<Behn.Andersen(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: TB SUB s-12:s.13

Hi John — as discussed. Thanks.
DC

s.12:5.13 Joex>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
Subject: .22
Date: March 21, 2019 7:39:35 AM

Please move him up by 10 min. I have to be at bank by 4 pm so mtg over by 4:50.
Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To:

Subject: c 12« 12

Date: March 21, 2019 7:44:55 AM
s.12:8.13

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverip, Lisa FLNR:EX

Ce: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: March 4th ELUC Minutes
Date: March 21, 2019 11:03:40 AM

Ok fine with minutes after reading his reply. Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 21, 2019, at 9:52 AM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Pls advise

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: March 20, 2019 8:39 AM

To: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: March 4th ELUC Minutes

Importance: High

Minister,
Pls see comments from Paul Finkel and advise if you require him to provide more detail
in the notes.

Lisa

From: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Sent: March 20, 2019 8:32 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silver] v.bc.ca>

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: March 4th ELUC Minutes

Thanks Lisa, | believe the request was that MMM should provide a briefing to ELUC on
thes.12;5.13

$.12;s.13 This request is summarized in the last
paragraph of the minute for item 1, but if Minister thinks more detail is needed, | can
expand the paragraph. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2019, at 7:06 AM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Paul, pls see comment from minister Donaldson below and advise. Thank
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you

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX"
<Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 20, 2019 at 6:19:02 AM PDT

To: "Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX" <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>,
"Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX" <Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>,
"Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX" <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: March 4th ELUC Minutes

The first topic has something missing abous.12;s.13

Sent from my iPad
On Mar 19, 2019, at 12:12 PM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

<lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister, Paul Finkel is looking for approval on
these minutes. Could you please review and
send your approval by end of day today. Thank

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX"
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Date: March 14, 2019 at 10:08:05
AM PDT

To: "Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX"
<Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX"
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>,
"Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX"
<Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>,
"MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX"
<Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: March 4th ELUC
Minutes

Minister,
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Could you pls review and provide
approval no later than March

20”‘, thank you.

From: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Sent: March 14, 2019 10:07 AM
To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
<Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: March 4th ELUC Minutes

Hello Lisa, could you please
provide these minutes to Minister
for review? If the minutes are
acceptable, an approval by email
is fine, preferably by noon on

March 20, | have also sent a
copy of the minutes to MCT who
chaired item #2. Thanks.

Paul Finkel |Executive

Director|Cabinet Operations
Room 049| 617 Government St. |
Victoria, BC | VBW 9V1
778-974-5077

<min_eluc_190304.docx>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Caribou public meeting sched
Date: March 21, 2019 12:18:05 PM

Can u send me message on implementation once finalized like I know it’s phased but what
will happen right away. I say that somewhere but can’t find it now. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 21, 2019, at 12:01 PM, Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivi >
wrote:

<Public Input Schedule.docx>

Vivian
250 213-2972
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: :Chief Fi i
Subject: Today's calls
Date: March 21, 2019 2:08:44 PM

Hi Roland. Thanks for your comments on both the mayors call and the media call this morning. It helped set a good
tone. Hope you got time for lunch! Looking forward to getting things finalized in the coming months.

Doug Donaldson.
Do you have contact for Chief Cameron so I can send him a note as well?

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Chief@saulteau.com
Subject: Today's announcement
Date: March 21, 2019 3:11:46 PM

Hi Ken. Thanks for your comments on both the mayors call and the media call this morning. It helped set a good
tone. Looking forward to getting things finalized in the coming months.
Doug Donaldson.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX

Cc: Benneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: FLNR Regulation timing

Date: March 21, 2019 4:30:34 PM

Thanks. Reviewing it now

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 21, 2019, at 3:35 PM, Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

RUSH

Minister, please find attached the summary and the tagged OIC. | will upload to
SharePoint as well here.

| just wanted to give you a heads-up that we're going to have a rush regulation OIC that
requires the minister’s signature by end-of-day tomorrow. The drafters at legislative

counsel are still writing it, so it won't be ready until about noon tomorrov?,'12;5'1
s.12:8.13

Cabinet Operations has stated that they need the minister’s signature by 9AM on
Friday, March 22, or it will be pulled from Cabinet.

Not sure if it helps, but I've attached a draft summary for additional background.

Sandra
12:8.13
<FLNF ~° ‘March27.pdf>
<2. TO BE SIGNED 5125513 2954 pdf>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX

Cc: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX; Silverio. Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: FLNR Regulation timing

Date: March 21, 2019 4:34:35 PM

Reviewed and approved. Please attach my signature as required. Thanks

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

counsel are still writing it, so it won't be ready until about noon tomorrow. 54-125
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

<FLN®1%513 March27.pdf>

s.12:5.13

<2. TO BE SIGNED pdf>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Benneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Chief"s emails
Date: March 21, 2019 4:37:29 PM

I sent a thanks to both of them
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 21, 2019, at 2:08 PM, Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Tim Renneberg ¢ Ministerial Assistant « Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural
Resource Operations and Rural Development
Tim.Renneber v

250.387.6240

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX" <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>
Date: March 21, 2019 at 1:52:14 PM PDT

To: "Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>,
"McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX" <Kenn.Mcl aren v.bc.ca>
Subject: Chief's emails

<rwillson@westmo.org>; 'Chief@saulteau.com'
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX

Ce: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting re: Steelhead & Wild Pacific Salmon
Date: March 21, 2019 4:59:43 PM

Yes will most likely be down for 10:15. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 21, 2019, at 4:58 PM, Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I will have all materials for tomorrow printed and ready at the Hazelton Office.
However, assuming you might take this call from home and come to the office for
the 10:15 meeting with Kevin Kriese. He is attending in person.

See you tomorrow.
Tristan
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 21, 2019, at 4:18 PM, McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
Kenn.McLaren v.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Doug;

Hope all is well. On the share point and attached is the steelhead note
from Tom E for the pre-brief and call with Federal Minister Wilkinson,
MLP and possibly MGH tomorrow morning.

Tristan will print, | believe.

Good work today.

Kenn

<NRS 404 BC and DFO collaboration on steelhead IN AGRI
Edits.docx>
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
Subject: LUP meeting
Date: March 22, 2019 8:03:40 AM

I can’t find any notes for this mtg this morning. Any ideas?
Also for the FPB. Any material?

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: New SharePoint Site
Date: March 22, 2019 8:14:36 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Do I need to do anything new to access SharePoint.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2019, at 10:21 AM, Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello all,

Here is the new SharePoint site:
https://nrm.sp.gov.bc.ca/sites/fInr/moss/Briefing%20Notes

At this point we are not able to upload documents to this site, could you please ensure
our permissions are set up properly.

FYl: please see email below from Web Analyst:

That is the new URL for your site. Anyone with access to the site will have to
use the URL that | have provided above. The old site will be deleted in two weeks after
the site owners have confirmed that all permissions and content were migrated
successfully.

(this email was dated March l9m)

Ed Sabadash
Web Technical Analyst
Information, Innovation and Technology Division

Tel: (778) 698-7027; Email: ed.sabadash@gov.bc.ca

<image001.png>

Thank you
Sandra
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: LUP meeting

Date: March 22, 2019 8:47:57 AM
LUP under what folder?

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 22, 2019, at 8:44 AM, Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
=

> [ see them on sharepoint - first 2 items. FPB - is under shovel lake fire

=

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

> Sent: March 22, 2019 8:04 AM

> To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>;
Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: LUP meeting

=

> [ can’t find any notes for this mtg this morning. Any ideas?

> Also for the FPB. Any material?

=

> Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX
Subject: Sandra sent LUP stuff just now
Date: March 22, 2019 8:53:20 AM

Sent from my iPad
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Allan, John FLNR:EX

Ce: Benneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Larkin, Brenda FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Invitation

Date: March 22, 2019 11:41:29 AM

I was there yesterday. Great site visit!
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 22, 2019, at 10:29 AM, Allan, John FLNR:EX <John.Allan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister.
For your consideration.
John

Begin forwarded message:

From: Wayne Cloggs-22

Date: March 22, 2019 at 10:22:08 AM PDT

To: "Allan, John Flnr:Ex" <john.allan@gov.bc.ca>
Cec: Steve Kozuki <skozuki(@fesbc.ca>

Subject: Invitation

Hello John,

As a follow up to our meeting in Victoria, please find attached an
invitation to Minister Donaldson, inviting him ( and you of course) to
join us in the Okanagan on May 22nd to view some of the FESBC
funded fuel management work underway around Kelowna. You
suggested that we send the invitation to you and you can work with
his staff on his schedule.

Our plan is to spend most of the day visiting projects in this area, so
we can certainly work around your schedules if you are able to join
us. It’s a great opportunity to see some of the FESBC funded work
first hand and to meet some of the local government, industry and
First Nations stakeholders.

Hope you are able to join us.

Wayne

<FESBC_Minister Doug Donaldson Invite May 22 2019.docx>
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From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
Tab_01_IRR_Shared_Decision_Making_RFD_190325 copy
March 24, 2019 3:52:45 PM

Tab 01 IRR Shared Decision Makina RFD 190325 copy.pdf
ATTO0001.txt
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From: Daonaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

Subject: 445pm DRAFT - Agenda Topics - March 25
Date: March 24, 2019 4:01:18 PM

Attachments: 445pm DRAFT - Agenda Topics - March 25.pdf

ATT00001.txt
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From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

445pm_246856 BC Wild Salmon Strategy
March 24, 2019 4:02:13 PM

445pm 246856 BC Wild Salmon Strateay.pdf
ATTO0001.txt

Page 98 of 115 FNR-2019-92750



From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Daonaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

246202 Ganada West Ski Area Association
March 24, 2019 4:04:34 PM

246202 Canada West Ski Area Association.pdf
ATTO0001.txt
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX; Thomas, Vivian P GCPEEX
Subject: For QP today
Date: March 25, 2019 8:14:35 AM

1. Chief Wilson had some great quotes in the call we had with media in Thurs. I hope someone recorded that presser
and they can be included in my QP caribou notes today. If not could one of you get a recording from a reporter who
was on the call? Narwhal had some but not all.

%.12;5.13

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Vivian P
Ce: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: For QP today
Date: March 25, 2019 9:56:41 AM
Ok thanks.
s.12:8.13

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 25, 2019, at 8:19 AM, Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian. Thomas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> We have the recording, and some media articles included them.
s. 15;5.1 3

> From: McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX

> Sent: March 25, 2019 8:16 AM

> To: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX <Doug.Donaldson(@gov.bc.ca>; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
<Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX <Sarena.Talbot(@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P
GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas{@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: RE: For QP today

>

> Hi;

> Did not record but wrote down the best one re previous govt and the current gov.

> Kenn

> From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
> Sent: March 25, 2019 8:15 AM
> To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
<Vivian.Thomas(@gov.bc.ca>
> Subject: For QP today
=
> 1. Chief Wilson had some great quotes in the call we had with media in Thurs. I hope someone recorded that
presser and they can be included in my QP caribou notes today. If not could one of you get a recording from a
reporter who was on the call? Narwhal had some but not all.
=

$.12;5.13
=
> Sent from my iPhone
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From: Daonaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX
Subject: More for QP

Date: March 25, 2019 10:01:39 AM

I need a note 0r5.12;5.13 Spoke 822 on Friday and he saids.22  1ad spoken to him again plus
s.22  :said he hadn’t received anything from us on the facts of the situation which I recall he had requested after the
media event on Tues

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Wildfire media briefing

Date: March 25, 2019 10:21:12 AM

Attachments: SN MDD 2019 wildfire briefina PWCC March 2019 v03.docx

ATTO00001.htm

QA fire season readiness March 19 2019 FINAL.docx
ATT00002.htm

2019FLNR0027-000428.pdf

ATT00003.htm

KM_2019 wildfire season changes March 19.docx
ATT00004.htm

Can u print these please. Thanks
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX" <Vivian.Thomas \ 1>

Date: March 18, 2019 at 8:00:21 PM PDT

To: "Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX" <Doug.Donaldson(@gov.bc.ca>, "Renneberg,
Tim FLNR:EX" <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Wildfire media briefing

I've attached news release & backgrounder, speaking notes (itinerary embedded), key
messages (for the conference call speech) and Q&As.

Media briefing will be outside. Kevin Skrepnek will introduce you. You'll say a few
words, then open it up for questions. You can defer to Kurtis Isfeld, Manager, Fire
Operations on more technical questions. You’ll then come inside, and do it again (but
shorter, since reporters will have the news release) and take questions over the phone.

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
Subject: Rural div
Date: March 26, 2019 10:16:47 AM

Kat wants to make sure we coord with her before any RD announcements they are waiting for in their area

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Benneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Rustad
Date: March 26, 2019 5:31:08 PM

He just visited and said the same and he would schedule the Greens in to the last 2 hours then
come in and wrap it up at end. He warned his first Q on forestry will be how many mills are
currently operating in BC, how many 10 yrs ago and how many 20 yrs ago. So he will try to
dispel that 100 mills were shut during their tenure.

Also he will step out at 3 on Thursday and Barnett will do rural development. He will attend
the Cheslatta signing. Said he hasn’t got an invite yet.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 26, 2019, at 5:02 PM, Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg(@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Tim,

Doug asked me this the other week. Sorry for not responding sooner. Depending on
when we start, | suspect most of Wed will be on Caribou and wildlife management. If
we get through that, we will move into forestry issues starting with the SLA, stumpage
and competitive issues. From there (likely on Thursday) we will go into supply,
allocation, tenure, transportation and related issues. Then I'd like to discuss coastal
revitalization, interior revitalization, waste and forest health. There may also be a grab
bag of issues at this time. From there, we go into BCTS and likely MPS. | think Doug has
the rest of the list.

| was originally trying to incorporate the greens into this schedule but that proved to be
too difficult so they will end up asking a broad range of questions at the end of
estimates.

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

To: Allan, John FLNR:EX; Rick Manwaring
Ce: Benneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: Estimates Q

Date: March 26, 2019 6:08:32 PM

Getting the indication from MLA Rustad and then seeing in the Green questions that we will be asked about number
of operating mills now compared to 10 and 20 years ago, etc

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: TEAC
Date: March 27, 2019 9:37:59 AM
s.22 tells me there were hundreds of times bc lib minister of forests overruled TEAC to let exports happen. That

would be a nice nugget to have.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Benneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: TEAC
Date: March 27, 2019 11:08:54 AM

So sounds like we could use that. Can u get some details?
Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 27, 2019, at 10:26 AM, Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

=

> Not hundreds, but likely more than a hundred

=

=

=

> Tim Renneberg * Ministerial Assistant * Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural
Development

> Tim.Renneberg@gov.bc.ca

>250.387.6240

=

>> On Mar 27, 2019, at 9:37 AM, Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>8.22 _ tells me there were hundreds of times bc lib minister of forests overruled TEAC to let exports happen.
That would be a nice nugget to have.

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverip, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: Travel
Date: March 27, 2019 8:38:15 PM

Working on this late so don’t need to connect til tomorrow.
On Sunday 31st can u get me on that 9:55 flight Van-Vic as a separate booking so I don’t get in so late?

I'm in Vic weekend April 6-7 so don’t need the flights from YYD-YYJ that are in calendar for Sun April 7.

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Page 109 of 115 FNR-2019-92750



From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverip, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Travel
Date: March 28, 2019 7:01:18 AM

Ok thanks. And can u see if anyone is not using their helijet tonight?
Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 28, 2019, at 6:11 AM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

=

> Hi Minister,

> I checked last week on that flight and it wasn’t showing up so assuming they are not offering or it is full.
> Will check again...

=

>> On Mar 27, 2019, at 8:38 PM, Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>> Working on this late so don’t need to connect til tomorrow.

>>

>> On Sunday 31st can u get me on that 9:55 flight Van-Vic as a separate booking so I don’t get in so late?
>>

>>1"m in Vic weekend April 6-7 so don’t need the flights from YYD-YY]J that are in calendar for Sun April 7.
>>

>> Thanks

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
. EX: Silverio. Lisa FLNRE)

To:
Subject: QP prep
Date: March 28, 2019 8:34:55 AM

Running late. Please push back QP prep to 9:15

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: march 31 flight

Date: March 28, 2019 1:05:36 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Ok thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 28, 2019, at 12:56 PM, Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister,
| spoke with AC and the 9:55pm Flight on March 31 is sold out

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

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Subject: Monday am
Date: March 28, 2019 7:19:18 PM

Anyone know why I have 8-10 personal time blocked off in the morning. I'm hoping it’s because I'm getting in very
late on the evening AC fight and likely won’t be getting downtown til at least 12:15. If so that would be awesome.

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
To: i :EX; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Subject: Plane delayed
Date: March 29, 2019 7:42:30 AM

Can u let Shane know it will be 11:45 before I get back in cell range. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
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